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1869 was 1he year Dizmon,
Hancock ard Richland were
laid ot in Folaski Counby.

The storm clouvds al fhe

Ciwll War mace a greal
impacl on  the caunly’s
development. Many fowns

sprang up along the railread
following lhe war.

Fichland was laid out on
railroad lang by the zame
man whg sorveyed Oiaon,
Aditton Santers. Kichland was
localed near  the weslern
edge of the couvnty in Liberdy
Townthip, near lhe present
counly borber wilh Laciede
and Camden Counlies, The
plol was laid eul an bath
sides ol the railroad track in
ihe fall o 1687,

Some of Ihe first Familles
woere e Warrens, Traws,
Bradsaws. Morgans. Tyrets
and Wests,

Onre of Ihe flrst bulldings
erecied was a store oon-
sirvcted by Caplain H.E.

—  Warren -anp--5am —Gibsen—— 3§

which laler became ihe H.E.
Warren Siore. A modern
brick building now ococupics
lhe sarmesila.

Olher carly builders were
Trow and Brodshaw, JW.
Roblnsen, Joseph
Egilbelman and J.L. Tyree.
All o Ihese Shares were
conztructed in the fatll ol
185%, belore any homes had
been buill,

In early 1870, 1The Richland
frciifrhe was slarted. The
privale academy was
erecied by a private stock
comgany In whizh almost
svery member 0
community had a financial
Inteeest, Tha insliute was al -
ond Hime covsidered ta be The
best school in the oounty.
and was popular almest unkil
the turn of He cenbury, wihen
It was absorbed Into lhe
public school system,

Many dwellings were
consiructed in Richtand In
1078, The rallroad addillon
was soon annexed 19 The =ast
s/de ol the ariginal plalk. -
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Brick bylldings were bulll In Richland after tire deatroyed many of the original
wooden one=. This buildipg shill stards end was home of a drug store and the
Richiand Post Offlon. [ Photo courtesy of Ed Bohannon) )

- Hera |3 an Inslde view of tho same bullding housing 1he drug store and post affice in’
Richiand arcond the year 1905, {Photo courtesy of Ed Bohannon)
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Residenls of lhe nmow
communily decided at lirst
ta narme the commundly
“Lyan's $lation™ in honet of
General Lyen. However,
when pefitioning for a poasl
gffice, {hey discovered {hat
another tawn wilh the name
of Lyans existed. They Ihen
declded 1o name lhe tawn
Richland, in hangr ol ME
G.W. Rich. a direclar of the
railroad,

Soan alice TEFS. Or. James
Tiiteringteon erecicd  the
Richland 5Sleam and
Flowring and Saw Mills. |n
teat, a fire destroyed several
al the log and {rame slors
bulfdings in 1he cammiurnily,
bt they were immediaiety
replaced by brigk  sdpwc-
tures.

A stockyard was built and
cattle, hogs and sheep Were
shipped daily. tMany farimers
supplemenied thelr Income
by cuotting white cak, post
ocak and walnyt fimber into
rallroad lbes. They were cut

__and__fleated down the

Snsconade River to the fhe
ford =ouwth ol FRighland.
wibere 1y were slered in 2
larqe eddy ol waler. They
wore Hhen lopded  indo
wagons and havicd into
Richland Mor ziorage and
‘melling.

Tie haulers werg given
tiye cents for each ftic
delivered to the Hober} Lt
Tie LTompany averaghng
about Bbcents o day.

Around 1830, three groaln
elevalors were conslrocied
In thé RIichland area.
Winkler's Park was latd out
in |he southeast part af 1own.
innaflve acri alte norih of 1he
raliroad, '

Richland's flrsl  mayor
was MW, Rlce, followad by
H.E. Warren and L.E.
Groom, :

Richland was a ihriving
business cenfer wilh achive
siores. a4 bank, newipdper,
publle  school, a private
acadermy, churches, todges,
twa Flaurbng mills, a saw
rmill. broom laclary, marhle
works, lumberyard, bwo
kotels and _many

professlonal men. 4§




